
Please contact Julie Zientek on 01270 686466
E-Mail: julie.zientek@cheshireeast.gov.uk with any apologies or requests for further 

information or to give notice of a question to be asked by a member of the public 

Licensing Committee
Agenda

Date: Monday 6th November 2017
Time: 2.00 pm
Venue: Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, Middlewich Road, 

Sandbach CW11 1HZ

The agenda is divided into 2 parts. Part 1 is taken in the presence of the public and press. 
Part 2 items will be considered in the absence of the public and press for the reasons 
indicated on the agenda and at the foot of each report.

It should be noted that Part 1 items of Cheshire East Council decision making and 
Overview and Scrutiny meetings are audio recorded and the recordings will be uploaded to 
the Council’s website.

PART 1 – MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC AND PRESS PRESENT

1. Apologies for Absence  

To receive apologies for absence.

2. Declarations of Interest  

To provide an opportunity for Members and Officers to declare any disclosable 
pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests in any item on the agenda.

3. Public Speaking Time/Open Session  

In accordance with Procedure Rules Nos.11 and 35 a total period of 10 minutes 
is allocated for members of the public to address the Committee on any matter 
relevant to the work of the Committee.  Individual members of the public may 
speak for up to 5 minutes but the Chairman will decide how the period of time 
allocated for public speaking will be apportioned where there are a number of 
speakers.  Members of the public are not required to give notice to use this 
facility. However, as a matter of courtesy, a period of 24 hours’ notice is 
encouraged.



 
Members of the public wishing to ask a question at the meeting should provide at 
least three clear working days’ notice in writing and should include the question 
with that notice. This will enable an informed answer to be given.

4. Minutes of Previous Meeting  (Pages 5 - 8)

To approve the minutes of the meeting held on 6 March 2017.

5. Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees  (Pages 9 - 58)

To receive the minutes of the following meetings:

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

10 April 2017
19 April 2017
24 April 2017
8 May 2017
10 May 2017
15 May 2017
23 June 2017
3 July 2017
2 August 2017

General Licensing Sub-Committee

24 February 2017
10 March 2017
30 March 2017
13 April 2017
30 June 2017
18 July 2017
24 August 2017
19 September 2017

6. Review of Licensing Fees and Charges  (Pages 59 - 66)

To consider a report seeking approval to increase the licensing fees and charges 
for the issuing and renewal of licenses, consents and permits issued by the 
Licensing Team with effect from January 2018 

7. Details of Licensed Vehicles Suspended  (Pages 67 - 78)

To consider a report on the licensed vehicles suspended by Licensing Officers 
for the period 1 January 2017 to 30 September 2017

THERE ARE NO PART 2 ITEMS



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Committee
held on Monday, 6th March, 2017 at Committee Suite 1,2 & 3, Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, E Brooks, C Chapman, B Dooley, I Faseyi, 
A Harewood, M Parsons, L Smetham, G Wait, M Warren and J Wray

OFFICERS PRESENT

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Peter Jones, Lawyer
Nick Kelly, Environmental Protection Team Leader
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Hamish Roscoe, Senior Enforcement Officer (Environmental Protection)
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

8 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Councillors D Bebbington, T Dean and E 
Wardlaw.

9 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

10 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION 

There were no members of the public present.

11 MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 November 2016 
be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.

12 MINUTES OF LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEES 

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the following meetings be received:
 
(a)  Licensing Act Sub-Committee meetings held on:

14 December 2016
9 January 2017



(b)  General Licensing Sub-Committee meetings held on:

28 October 2016
1 December 2016
16 December 2016
27 January 2017

13 ADOPTION OF THE PROCEDURE FOR HEARINGS IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH THE SCRAP METAL DEALERS ACT 2013 

The Committee considered a report regarding a proposed procedure for 
hearings in accordance with the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013.

If the Council was minded to refuse an application for a Scrap Metal 
Dealers Licence, the applicant had a right of appeal to the General 
Licensing Sub-Committee. In order for the hearing to be heard in a fair 
manner, the Council must have agreed the procedure for such hearings.

RESOLVED –That the procedure for undertaking appeal hearings in 
accordance with the Scrap Metal Dealers Act 2013, as set out in Appendix 
1 to the report, be approved.

14 ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE MOBILE HOMES ACT 2013 (FEES AND 
CHARGES POLICY) 

The Committee considered a report regarding the proposed Regulatory 
Services and Health Mobile Homes Act 2013 Fees and Charges Policy 
2017-18.

In accordance with the Mobile Homes Act 2013, the Council was permitted 
to charge a fee for administering the statutory licensing function for 
residential caravan sites.  It was also permitted to set fees for other 
functions such as maintaining a register of site rules and transferring and 
amending licences.

The Council was only able to set fees on a ‘cost recovery’ basis, and as 
part of setting the fees it was required to have a Fees and Charges Policy 
in place for mobile homes, which was reviewed annually in order to ensure 
that the fees reflected the cost of administering the licensing function.

RESOLVED - That the Regulatory Services and Health Mobile Homes Act 
2013 Fees and Charges Policy 2017-18, as set out in Appendix 1 to the 
report, be approved.

15 REVIEW OF TAXI LICENSING FEES AND CHARGES FOR THE 
FINANCIAL YEAR 2017/2018 

The Committee considered a report regarding a review of taxi licensing 
fees and charges for the financial year 2017/2018.



On 7 November 2016, the Committee had determined to vary the 
Council’s fees in relation to Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing.  
In accordance with the relevant legislative provisions, the required notices 
had been published in several local papers, and notices had been placed 
at the Council’s principal office and at the Customer Contact Centres.

The Licensing Team Leader reported that no objections had been 
received.

RESOLVED –That it be noted that the taxi licensing fees and charges as 
set out in Appendix A to the report will come into effect on 1 April 2017.

16 DESIGNATION OF STREETS WITHIN THE BOROUGH FOR THE 
PURPOSES OF STREET TRADING 

The Committee considered a report regarding proposed amendments to 
the current designation of streets for the purposes of regulating street 
trading.

The Licensing Team had consulted between 15 September 2016 and 27 
October 2016 and no relevant consultation responses had been received.

Following publication of the statutory notices, the Committee would be 
required to consider any objections received and determine whether or not 
to pass a resolution changing the street trading designations.

RESOLVED

(a) That it be confirmed that the Council intends to designate the streets 
identified in Appendix A to the report for the purposes of Street 
Trading.

(b) That the Licensing Team Leader be authorised to follow any 
necessary statutory procedures, including the publication of the 
required notices.

The meeting commenced at 2.00 pm and concluded at 2.18 pm

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 10th April, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors D Bebbington and M Warren

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

25 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

26 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

27 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - SIX BAR & GRILL, 6 
CREWE ROAD, ALSAGER ST7 2ES 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to vary a 
Premises Licence for Six Bar & Grill, 6 Crewe Road, Alsager ST7 2ES.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:

 the applicant
 three representatives of the applicant
 a local resident
 a representative of Cheshire East Borough Council’s Regulatory 

Services and Health Department

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:

 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003

 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy



 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)

 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application to vary a premises licence be granted, 
subject to the following agreed amendments to the times of Licensable 
Activities and conditions:

Licensable Activities:

Live Music (Indoors ONLY) Mon – Fri 11:30 – 23:00, Sat 11:30 – 00:00 
and Sun 11:30 – 22:30.

Recorded Music (Indoors ONLY) Mon – Fri 11:30 – 23:00, Sat 11:30 – 
00:00 and Sun 11:30 – 22:30.

Late Night Refreshment (Both Indoors & Outdoors) Mon – Fri 11:30 – 
23:00, Sat 11:30 – 00:00 and Sun 11:30 – 22:30.

Supply of alcohol (Consumption ON & OFF) Mon – Fri 11:30 – 23:00, Sat 
11:30 – 00:00 and Sun 11:30 – 22:30.

Hours open to the public:

Mon – Fri 11:30 – 23:30, Sat 11:30 – 00:30 and Sun 11:30 – 23:00.

Non-standard timings:

Live Music (Indoors ONLY) New Year’s Eve, Valentine’s Day, Xmas Eve, 
Boxing Day, 11:00 – 01:00.
Recorded Music (Indoors ONLY) New Year’s Eve, Valentine’s Day, Xmas 
Eve, Boxing Day, 11:00 – 01:00.
Late Night Refreshment (Both Indoors & Outdoors) New Year’s Eve, 
Valentine’s Day, Xmas Eve, Boxing Day, 11:00 – 01:00.
Supply of alcohol (Consumption ON & OFF) New Year’s Eve, Valentine’s 
Day, Xmas Eve, Boxing Day, 11:00 – 01:00.

Conditions:

 There will be no entertainment provided in any external area at the 
premises.

 No person under 18 years of age may enter or remain on the 
premises after 22:00 hours.

 The Premises Licence Holder will ensure that a comprehensive risk 
assessment is conducted, at intervals of not more than 31 days, into 
the need for door supervisors to be on duty at the premises. This risk 



assessment will be recorded in writing, produced to a constable or 
authorised officer of the local authority on request, and a copy 
retained at the premises for a period of at least 6 months from the 
date of the assessment.

 When door supervisors are utilised at the premises they will be 
sourced from a company who is currently accredited under the 
Security Industry Authority ‘Approved Contractor Scheme’.

 A CCTV system shall be installed at the premises to the satisfaction 
of the Police Licensing Officer and it will record at all times the 
premises are open to the public. Unedited recordings must be 
securely stored on site for a period of at least 28 days and copies 
immediately made available, upon receipt of a lawful request to do 
so, to a constable or an employee of the Licensing Authority.

 All access and egress for customers after 18:00 hours will take place 
using the main entrance off Crewe Road and the rear access into the 
external area will be secured so as to prevent access from 18:00 
hours.

 Customers who wish to observe the ban on smoking in public places 
will be required to use the external area at the rear of the premises 
and not the footpath on Crewe Road at the front of the building.

As a consequence of variation application itself and the replacement of 
more onerous conditions than those presently on the premises licence the 
following existing conditions, from Annex 2 of the premises licence, are to 
be deleted/replaced: 1., 2., 4., 6., 7.
Both existing conditions numbered 3. and 5. will remain unchanged.

The Applicant and Parties who had made relevant representations were 
reminded of their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court 
within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.05 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Wednesday, 19th April, 2017 at Council Chamber - Town Hall, 

Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors A Harewood and M Parsons

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Peter Jones, Lawyer
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

28 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

29 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

Councillor A Harewood declared that she had received several emails 
regarding the application.

30 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - BARGAIN BOOZE, 7 
THORNTON SQUARE, MACCLESFIELD, CHESHIRE SK11 7XZ 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Premises Licence for Bargain Booze, 7 Thornton Square, Macclesfield, 
Cheshire SK11 7XZ.

Prior to the start of the hearing, the Licensing Lawyer drew Members’ 
attention to the fact that the requirement to place pale blue notices at or 
near the premises for not less than 28 consecutive days may not have 
been fully complied with (as set out in paragraph 10.7 of the report). 
Members agreed that the relevant regulations had been substantially 
complied with, and that the process was valid.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:

 the applicant
 two representatives of the applicant
 three local residents
 a representative of local residents



After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:

 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003

 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 

disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)

 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties, the 
following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application for a premises licence be granted as 
applied for and subject to those conditions consistent with the applicant’s 
operating schedule in accordance with Section 18(2) Licensing Act 2003 
and as set out in appendix 1 to the report.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.30 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 24th April, 2017 at Council Chamber - Town Hall, 

Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda  Bailey and D Bebbington

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Sarah Baxter, Democratic Services Officer
Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Peter Jones, Lawyer
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer

31 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

32 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

33 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - ARLEY HALL AND 
GARDENS, ARLEY, NORTHWICH, CHESHIRE CW9 6NA 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to vary a 
Premises Licence for Arley Hall and Gardens, Arley, Northwich, Cheshire 
CW9 6NA.

Prior to the start of the hearing the Licensing Solicitor requested from the 
applicant clarification on whether or not the capacity aspect of the 
application should be considered given the current licence had no 
restrictions on capacity.  A 15 minute adjournment was allowed in order for 
the applicant and his representatives to consider the capacity aspect.

The meeting was reconvened and the applicant requested that the 
capacity aspect of the application should be withdrawn.  As the objectors 
present did not object to the other aspects of the Licensing application 
they were granted.

RESOLVED - That the application to vary a premises licence be granted 
as follows:-



Monday to Sunday 09:00 to 18:00 every day including Bank Holidays all 
year round except Christmas Day and New Year’s Day and the period 
between 25 December to 2 January.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.58 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 8th May, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors L Smetham and G Wait

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Peter Jones, Lawyer
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Brenda Lomas, Enforcement Officer

34 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

35 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

36 DETERMINATION OF A TEMPORARY EVENT WHERE AN OBJECTION 
NOTICE HAS BEEN RECEIVED 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding a temporary event 
notice served under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003 together with 
an objection notice served in relation to the temporary event notice under 
section 104 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the temporary event notice:

a representative of the Licensing Section

a representative of the Environmental Health Service

The Applicant failed to attend at the hearing and the Licensing Officer 
advised the Sub-Committee that the applicant had not informed the 
authority that she did not intend to attend or be represented at a hearing. 

The Sub-Committee had regard to the provisions of Regulation 20(2) of 
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 and decided that 
there was no public interest in adjourning this matter and to hold the 
hearing in the absence of the applicant.



After a full hearing and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of:

• The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003
• Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
• The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)
• All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the meeting 
and the objection notice

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED – The Sub-Committee concluded that to allow this event to 
proceed with a temporary event licence for licensable activities as planned 
would cause a public nuisance and therefore, undermine the licensing 
objectives.  As a result the Sub-Committee issued a counter notice, in 
accordance with Section 105(2)(b) Licensing Act 2003

As the applicant was not present the Sub-Committee were informed that 
she would be sent the decision in writing along with a reminder of her right 
to appeal the decision to the Magistrates Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.30 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Wednesday, 10th May, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors B Dooley and I Faseyi

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Peter Jones, Lawyer
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

37 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

38 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

39 APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - BOARS HEAD, 
WALGHERTON, NANTWICH CW5 7LA 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to vary a 
Premises Licence for The Boars Head, Walgherton, Nantwich CW5 7LA.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:

 
 a representative of the applicant
 a local resident

 
After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:
 
 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003
 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 

disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)

 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties



 
the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application to vary a premises licence be granted 
as applied for.  Namely:

1. An addition of a further licensable activity of late night refreshment 
between 23:00 hours and 00:00 daily.

2. The internal layout of the premises is varied in accordance with the 
deposited plan. 

3. Four existing conditions at Annex 2 of the Licence, namely: 
 ‘Children not allowed on the premises after 9.30pm’  
 ‘No amplified music’ 
 ‘The cigarette machine to be positioned to be clearly visible from      

behind the bar servery’ and 
 ‘a no smoking area for family use’ 

are removed forthwith.

Subject to the following conditions being added at Annex 3 of the licence:

 The licence holder is to take measures to ensure that music will not 
be audible above background level at the nearest noise sensitive 
location. 

 The licence holder is to undertake routine monitoring to ensure 
external levels of music are not excessive and take action where 
appropriate.

 There shall be placed at all exits from the premises in a place where 
they can be seen and easily read by the public, notices requiring 
customers to leave the premises and the area quietly. 

 The placing of refuse – such as bottles - into receptacles outside the 
premises to take place at times that will minimise the disturbance to 
nearby properties. 

 No adult entertainment will be provided at any time on the premises.

The Applicant and Parties who had made relevant representations were 
reminded of their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court 
within 21 days. 

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.56 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 15th May, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors D Bebbington and G Wait

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

40 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

41 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

42 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR THE PREMISES 
KNOWN AS THE OLD SAW MILL, BACK RIVER STREET, 
CONGLETON, CHESHIRE, CW12 1HJ 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Premises Licence for the premises known as The Old Saw Mill, Back River 
Street, Congleton.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:
 
 two representatives of the applicant
 a representative of local residents
 
After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:
 
 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 

Licensing Act 2003
 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy



 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)

 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

 
the following course of action had been agreed:
 
RESOLVED

(a) That the application for a premises licence be granted as follows:

Hours Premises are Open to the Public
Monday to Saturday 08.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

Performance of plays indoors and outdoors
Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

Exhibition of films indoors and outdoors
Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

Performance of live music indoors and outdoors
Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

Playing of recorded music indoors and outdoors
Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

Performance of dance indoors and outdoors
Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

Sale and supply of alcohol for consumption both on and off the 
premises
Monday to Saturday 10.00 to 22.00 Hours
Sunday 10.00 to 16.00 Hours

(b) That the following conditions be imposed on the licence, as 
requested by Cheshire Police and agreed by the applicant:

 The proof of age scheme ‘Challenge 25’ will be operated for all sales 
of alcohol.

 The CCTV system will record images continuously throughout the 
times when the premises are open to the public. Recorded images 
will be securely stored for a period of not less than 14 days and 



copies will be immediately made available, to a constable or an 
employee of the police, upon receipt of a lawful request to do so.

The Applicant and Parties who had made relevant representations were 
reminded of their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court 
within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.58 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 23rd June, 2017 at East Committee Room - Municipal 

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey and M Parsons

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

3 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - 141 WEST STREET, 
CREWE CW1 3HH 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Premises Licence for 141 West Street, Crewe CW1 3HH.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:

 a representative of the applicant
 a representative of local residents

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:

 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003

 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 

disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)

 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties



the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

a) That the application for a premises licence be granted on the basis of 
the following hours requested by Cheshire Police and agreed by the 
Applicant:

Sale of Alcohol / Licensable activities - Monday – Sunday 09.30 to 
01.00 
Opening hours - Monday to Sunday 09.30 - 01.30

subject to following amendment in relation to the performance of Live 
Music (Indoors only):

Monday to Sunday 09.30 to midnight

(b) That the following conditions be imposed on the licence, as 
requested by Cheshire Police and agreed by the applicant:

1. The opening hours and all licensable activities are extended by one 
hour into the morning following every Friday, Saturday, Sunday and 
Monday for each May Day, Spring/Whitsun holiday, August Bank 
Holiday weekend. A further additional hour into the morning following 
every Thursday, Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday for the 
Easter Bank Holiday weekend. A further additional hour every 
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Years Eve.

2. There shall be in place for the premises a Challenge 25 proof of age 
scheme to prevent the sale or supply of alcohol to persons under 18 
years of age. The policy shall require any person who appears to be 
under the age of 25 years to produce a recognised proof of age card, 
accredited under the Proof of Age Standards (Pass), or, if a proof of 
age card is not available, a photo driving licence or passport, to prove 
that they are over the age of 18 years.

3. An effective CCTV system should be designed and installed in 
accordance with the Cheshire Constabulary’s CCTV guidance 
document called ‘CCTV in Licensed Premises - An Operational 
Requirement’ CCTV shall record during all hours that licensable 
activities are taking place and footage from the system shall be made 
available to the police on request. 

4. Premises Licence holders will need to demonstrate that their CCTV 
system complies with their Operational requirements. A 
commissioning test must be carried out with the licensing and CCTV 
Liaison Officers before hand over of the system. The commissioning 
test will need to demonstrate the following:-
1 ) recordings are fit for their intended purpose,



2 ) good quality images are presented to the officer in a format that 
can be replayed on a standard computer,
3 ) the supervisor has an understanding of the equipment/training,
4 ) management records are kept,
5 ) maintenance agreements and records are maintained.

(c) That the following additional conditions be imposed on the licence:

1. All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst regulated 
entertainment is taking place, except for normal access and egress 
or in case of emergency.

2. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons 
to respect the needs of local residents and leave the area quietly.

The Applicant and Parties who had made relevant representations were 
reminded of their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court 
within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 1.00 pm and concluded at 1.35 pm

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Monday, 3rd July, 2017 at Council Chamber - Town Hall, 

Macclesfield, SK10 1EA

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors E Brooks and L Smetham

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Sarah Baxter, Democratic Services Officer
Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer

4 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

5 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

6 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - SHELL DEAN ROW, 
ADLINGTON ROAD, WILMSLOW SK9 2LN 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Premises Licence for the premises known as Shell Dean Row, Adlington 
Road, Wilmslow.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:

 A representative of the applicant

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:

 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003

 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy
 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 

disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)



 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED

(a)       That the application for a premises licence be granted as follows:

Late Night Refreshment (Indoors)
Monday to Sunday – 23:00 to 05:00

Sale of Alcohol
Monday to Sunday – 24 hours (for consumption off the premises)

Hours the premises is open to the public
Monday to Sunday – 24 hours

(b)       That the following condition be imposed on the licence, as 
requested by Cheshire Police and agreed by the applicant’s 
representative:

The site will operate a closed door policy, whereby the entrance to the 
shop will be closed to customers between the hours of 24.00 and 05.00 
hours each day.  All sales between these hours will be made through the 
night pay window.

(c)      That a further condition be imposed on the licence agreed by the 
applicant’s representative:

Late Refreshment Monday to Sunday 23.00 hours to 05.00 is restricted to 
the sale of hot beverages only.

The Applicant’s representative was reminded of their right to appeal this 
decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.48 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Licensing Act Sub-Committee
held on Wednesday, 2nd August, 2017 at East Committee Room - Municipal 

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey and E Brooks

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Peter Jones, Lawyer
Jennifer Knight, Senior Licensing Officer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

7 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED –That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

8 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

9 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE - CRAFT ALE BAR, 
CASTLE STREET, NANTWICH CW5 5BA 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Premises Licence for Craft Ale Bar, Castle Street, Nantwich CW5 5BA.

The following attended the hearing and made representations with respect 
to the application:

 three representatives of the applicant

The Sub-Committee was informed that the interested party who had 
submitted an objection was unable to attend the meeting.  Following 
advice from the Lawyer present at the meeting, the Sub-Committee 
agreed to proceed in the absence of the interested party.

After a full hearing of the application and in accordance with the rules of 
procedure, the Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking 
account of:

 The Secretary of State’s Guidance under section 182 of the 
Licensing Act 2003

 Cheshire East Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy



 The four licensing objectives (namely the prevention of crime and 
disorder, public safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the 
protection of children from harm)

 All the evidence, including the oral representations made at the 
meeting and the written representations of interested parties

the following course of action had been agreed:

RESOLVED - That the application for a premises licence be granted for 
the sale and supply of alcohol on and off the premises from Monday to 
Sunday between 10.00 and 22.00 hours, subject to:

(a) The imposition of the measures contained within the operating 
schedule, as set out in the Application, as conditions of the licence.

(b) The following agreed conditions requested by Cheshire East 
Council’s Environmental Protection Team:

 No music is to be played in the outside drinking area.
 Noise emanating from the premises shall not cause a nuisance 

at the boundary of any residential premises.
 All external windows and doors shall be closed whilst 

entertainment is taking place, except for normal access and 
egress.

 There shall be notices located at the exit(s) requesting that 
customers leaving the premises do so quietly and with 
consideration to neighbours.

 There shall be no disposal of bottles outside the premises 
between the hours of 20.00 and 08.00.

 At the close of business each day, the outside area shall be left 
clear of litter and bottles and any tables and chairs shall be 
taken inside

(c) The following discretionary condition:

The Designated Premises Supervisor and/or his staff will patrol the 
licensed area hourly during the operation of the licensable activity so 
as to routinely and continually monitor and ensure the proper 
behaviour of customers especially in the outside area and 
immediately outside the entrance.

The Applicant and Parties who had made relevant representations were 
reminded of their right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court 
within 21 days of service of the written notice of the decision.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.55 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 24th February, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors D Bebbington, E Brooks, B Dooley and J  Wray

Officers
Jim Hopper, Licensing Officer
Martin Kilduff, Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

61 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED:

That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

62 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

63 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

64 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of the 
Local Government Act 1972 as amended on the grounds that they 
involved the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in 
Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government 
Act 1972 and public interest would not be served in publishing the 
information.

65 16-17/25 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.



The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder and a supporter of the licence holder and two 
witnesses attended the hearing and made representations in respect of 
the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED: That
  
1 the licence holder is at this time a fit and proper person to hold a 

Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence; and

2 the Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be subject to 
a period of suspension for one month as a punitive sanction.

66 16-17/26 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder and a representative of the licence holder attended the 
hearing and made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED:  That

1 the licence holder is at this time a fit and proper person to hold a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence; and 

2 a formal warning be issued with respect to the licence holder’s 
future conduct.



The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 2.20 pm

Councillor S Davies





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 10th March, 2017 at West Committee Room  - Municipal 

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors E Brooks, B Dooley, I Faseyi and L Smetham

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Margaret Hopley, Enforcement Officer (Environmental Protection)
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

67 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

68 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

69 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

70 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

71 16-17/27 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A SCRAP METAL 
DEALERS SITE LICENCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SCRAP 
METAL DEALERS ACT 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application to renew 
a Scrap Metal Dealers Site Licence which the Council was minded to 
refuse.

The applicant and four representatives of the applicant attended the 
hearing and made representations in respect of the case.



After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is a suitable person to carry out a 
business as a scrap metal dealer and that the application for the renewal 
of a Scrap Metal Dealers Site Licence be granted.

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 1.15 pm and concluded at 2.40 pm

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Thursday, 30th March, 2017 at East Committee Room - Municipal 

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, D Bebbington, T Dean and I Faseyi

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Jim Hopper, Licensing Officer
Martin Kilduff, Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

72 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

73 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

74 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

75 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

76 16-17/28 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
renewal of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 



whether the application for the renewal of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of 
the case.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is at this time a fit and proper person to 
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the 
application for the renewal of a licence be granted.

77 16-17/29 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

The licence holder and two supporters of the licence holder attended the 
hearing and made representations in respect of the case.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED

(a) That a formal warning be issued with respect to the licence holder’s 
future conduct.

(b) That the licence holder is at this time a fit and proper person to hold a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that no 
further action be taken.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 11.30 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Thursday, 13th April, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, B Dooley and M Warren

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Richard Hellon, Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

78 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

79 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies were received from Councillor C Chapman.

80 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

81 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

82 16-17/30 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
renewal of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 



whether the application for the renewal of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence should be granted.

The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of 
the case.

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.

RESOLVED - That the applicant is not a fit and proper person to hold a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that the 
application for the renewal of a licence be refused.
 
The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 10.30 am

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Friday, 30th June, 2017 at East Committee Room - Municipal 

Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors D Bebbington, E Brooks, B Dooley and I Faseyi

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Tracey Billington, Licensing Officer
Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Martin Kilduff, Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

1 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

3 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

In the interests of openness, Councillor B Dooley declared that she was a 
Director of Transport Service Solutions Ltd. 

4 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

5 17-18/2 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO RENEW A JOINT 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
renewal of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 



hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for the renewal of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant and a supporter of the applicant attended the hearing and 
made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED

(a) That the applicant is at this time a fit and proper person to hold a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the 
application for the renewal of a licence be granted for a period of 
twelve months to enable the applicant to demonstrate that they 
continue to be a fit and proper person to hold a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.

(b) That authority be delegated to the Licensing Team Leader to grant 
the licence for a further two years, subject to no further offences or 
breaches of condition within the initial twelve month period.  

The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

6 17-18/3 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant and a supporter of the applicant attended the hearing and 
made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the applicant is not at this time a fit and proper person 
to hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that 
the application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be 
refused.



 
The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

7 17-18/4 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant and two supporters of the applicant attended the hearing 
and made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the applicant is at this time a fit and proper person to 
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that the 
application for a licence be granted subject to successful completion of an 
adjusted form of the Council’s in-house knowledge test.
 
The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

8 17-18/5 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder and a representative of the licence holder attended the 
hearing and made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 



RESOLVED - That the licence holder remains a fit and proper person to 
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that no 
further action be taken.  However, the Sub-Committee agreed that a 
formal warning be issued with respect to the licence holder’s future 
conduct.

9 17-18/1 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
renewal of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for the renewal of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant was not in attendance at the hearing. 

After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the applicant is not at this time a fit and proper person 
to hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that 
the application for the renewal of a licence be refused.
 
The Sub-Committee noted that the applicant would be reminded of the 
right to appeal this decision to the Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 2.33 pm

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)



CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Tuesday, 18th July, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, M Warren, M J Weatherill and J Wray

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Tracey Billington, Licensing Officer
Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Peter Jones, Lawyer
Martin Kilduff, Licensing Officer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

10 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

11 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

12 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

13 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

14 17-18/6 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 



the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder attended the hearing and made representations in 
respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED

(a) That the licence holder is at this time a fit and proper person to hold a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence

 
(b) That the Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence be 

subject to a period of suspension for six months as a deterrent 
sanction.

The licence holder was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.

15 17-18/7 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for a 
Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s 
Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of 
the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the applicant is not at this time a fit and proper person 
to hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence, and that 
the application for a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence be 
refused.
 
The applicant was reminded of the right to appeal this decision to the 
Magistrates’ Court within 21 days.



16 17-18/8 APPLICATION FOR THE RENEWAL OF A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
renewal of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for the renewal of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant and a representative of the applicant attended the hearing 
and made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the applicant is at this time a fit and proper person to 
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the 
application for the renewal of a licence be granted until 19.7.19.  However, 
the Sub-Committee agreed that a formal warning be issued with respect to 
the applicant’s future conduct.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 12.35 pm

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Thursday, 24th August, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)

Councillors D Bebbington, I Faseyi, A Harewood and M Warren

OFFICERS IN ATTENDANCE

Kim Evans, Licensing Team Leader
Richard Hellon, Licensing Officer
Jim Hopper, Licensing Officer
Aoife Ryan, Lawyer
Julie Zientek, Democratic Services Officer

17 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED – That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

18 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

19 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

20 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED - That the press and public be excluded from the meeting 
during consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of 
the Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the 
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of 
Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public 
interest would not be served in publishing the information.

21 17-18/9 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 



the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder, a supporter and a representative of the licence holder 
attended the hearing and made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the licence holder remains a fit and proper person to 
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence and that no 
further action be taken.  

22 17-18/10 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO RENEW A JOINT 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
renewal of a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the application fell within the 
Council’s policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly the 
hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine 
whether the application for the renewal of a Joint Hackney 
Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence should be granted.
 
The applicant attended the hearing and made representations in respect of 
the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED - That the applicant is at this time a fit and proper person to 
hold a Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence, and that the 
application for the renewal of a licence be granted.

23 17-18/12 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 



The licence holder and a supporter of the licence holder attended the 
hearing and made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED
 
(a)  That the licence holder remains a fit and proper person to hold a 

Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
(b)  That the Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence be 

subject to the following conditions:

1. Group 1 vehicles only.
2. A certificate of medical fitness to drive, to the satisfaction of the 

Licensing Team Leader, is produced at 6 monthly intervals.
3. In the event that any of the issues identified by the DVLA in its 

letter dated 6 July 2017 occur, the Licensing Section must be 
notified immediately.

24 17-18/11 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

Following a request from the licence holder and his representative, this 
item was deferred for consideration at the next meeting of the General 
Licensing Sub-Committee.

The meeting commenced at 10.00 am and concluded at 12.30 pm

Councillor W S Davies (Chairman)





CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the General Licensing Sub-Committee
held on Tuesday, 19th September, 2017 at Committee Suite 2/3 - Westfields, 

Middlewich Road, Sandbach, CW11 1HZ

PRESENT

Councillors Rhoda Bailey, S Davies, I Faseyi, L Smetham and J  Wray

Officers
Richard Hellon, Licensing Officer
Jim Hopper, Licensing Officer 
Peter Jones, Lawyer 
Rachel Graves, Democratic Services Officer

25 APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN 

RESOLVED:

That Councillor S Davies be appointed Chairman.

Councillor Davies in the chair

26 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

There were no apologies for absence.

27 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were no declarations of interest.

28 EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

RESOLVED:

That the press and public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items pursuant to Section 100(A) 4 of the 
Local Government Act 1972 on the grounds that they involved the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraphs 1 and 2 of Part 
1 of Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and public interest 
would not be served in publishing the information.

29 17-18/13 APPLICATION FOR THE REMOVAL OF A HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE VEHICLE CONDITION 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding an application for the 
removal of a hackney carriage condition.
 



The applicant had requested that the application be referred to the 
Council’s General Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 
Accordingly, the hearing had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee 
to determine whether the condition should be removed from the applicant’s 
hackney carriage licence.
 
The licence holder attended the hearing and made representations in 
respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED:

1 That the application to remove the hackney carriage licence 
condition be refused; and 

2 the hackney carriage licence condition be referred to the Licensing 
Committee for reconsideration.

 

30 17-18/14 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder and their representative attended the hearing and 
made representations in respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED:
 
1 That the licence holder remains a fit and proper person to hold a 

Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

2 However, the Sub-Committee agreed that a formal warning be 
issued with respect to the applicant’s future conduct.



31 17-18/15 CONSIDERATION OF FITNESS TO HOLD A JOINT HACKNEY 
CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE DRIVER LICENCE 

The Sub-Committee considered a report regarding the holder of a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.
 
The Sub-Committee was informed that the matter fell within the Council’s 
policy for determination by the Sub-Committee. Accordingly, the hearing 
had been convened to enable the Sub-Committee to determine whether 
the licence holder remained a fit and proper person to hold a Joint 
Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver Licence.
 
The licence holder attended the hearing and made representations in 
respect of the case.
 
After a full hearing, and in accordance with the rules of procedure, the 
Chairman of the Sub-Committee reported that, after taking account of all 
the evidence, the following course of action had been agreed.
 
RESOLVED
 
1 That the licence holder remains a fit and proper person to hold a 

Joint Hackney Carriage/Private Hire Driver’s Licence.

2 However, the Sub-Committee agreed that a formal warning be 
issued with respect to the applicant’s future conduct.

The meeting commenced at 10.05 am and concluded at 12.35 pm

Councillor S Davies





OFFICIAL

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Licensing Committee

Date of Meeting: 6 November 2017
Report of: Licensing Team Leader
Subject/Title: Review of Licensing Fees and Charges 
Portfolio Holder: Cllr Ainsley Arnold – Planning and Housing 

                        
1.0 Report Summary

1.1 To seek Members approval to increase the licensing fees and charges for the 
issuing and renewal of licenses, consents and permits issued by the Licensing 
Team with effect from January 2018. 

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That Members confirm the fees payable as set out in appendix A.

2.2 To authorise the Licensing Team Leader to publish the Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire Licensing fees in accordance with the relevant legislative 
provisions.   

2.3 That delegated authority be given to the Director of Planning and Sustainable 
Development to consider any objections received and determine the final fees 
payable in consultation with the Chairman of the Licensing Committee. 

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 A review of the fees payable in respect of various types of licence and permits 
administered, enforced by the Licensing Section, has been undertaken. For 
the fees to be lawful and levied correctly a review of all licensing fees and 
charges needs to be made followed by publication in a newspaper.  

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 All

5.0 Local Ward Members 

5.1 All Members

6.0 Policy Implications 

6.1 The fees proposed are compatible with our charging strategy.  



OFFICIAL

7.0 Financial Implications 

7.1 Where possible, the licensing service aims to recover all reasonable costs. In 
a number of areas, statute dictates whether a fee may or may not be charged 
and the level of that charge.  

8.0 Legal Implications 

8.1 Regulation 2 (6) of the Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities) 
Regulations 2000 confirms that where the issuing of any licence, permit, or 
consent is a Council function, the fee must also be set by the Council. The 
Council has made provision in its Constitution for the setting of fees to be 
delegated to the Licensing Committee. 

8.2 The Licensing Act 2003 (along with all licences except those relating to taxis 
and gambling) are also subject to the EU Service (2006). This directive, which 
has been incorporated in UK law by the Provision of Services Regulations 
2009, confirms:

1. Fee charges must be proportionate to the cost of the process
2. Fees cannot be used as either a deterrent or to raise funds
3. Enforcement should not be included in the fees 

8.3 Sections 53 and 70 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976 allow the Licensing Authority to charge fees for the grant of licences in 
respect of hackney carriage and private hire drivers, vehicles, and operators. 
The fees must be set for these licences on the basis that it only recovers costs 
which it is entitled statutorily to recover.

8.4 In respect of vehicle and operators’ licences the Act states that the Council 
may charge such fees as may be sufficient in the aggregate to cover in whole 
or in part:

 The reasonable cost of inspecting Hackney Carriages and Private Hire 
vehicles to ascertain whether any such licence should be granted or 
renewed.

 The reasonable cost of providing Hackney Carriage stands
 Any reasonable administrative or other costs in connection with the 

above and with the control and supervision of Hackney Carriages and 
Private Hire vehicles

 The Act, which dates from 1976, also states that the fee for vehicle and 
operator licences shall not exceed £25 or such other sum as the 
Council may from time to time determine. In the light of current costs 
£25 is not seen as a realistic fee to impose. The fee has not been set at 
this rate for a significant number of years. 

8.5 In respect of drivers’ licences the Act states that the Council may charge, 
‘such a fee as it considers reasonable with a view to recovering the costs of 
issue and administration associated with the grant of Hackney Carriage and 
Private Hire drivers’ licences’. 



OFFICIAL

8.6 Any other fees are restricted by legislation (eg Licensing Act 2003) and the 
Council has no power to vary such fees. There is no power to levy a fee for 
any Charitable Collection authorisations. 

8.7 Additionally, there is some case law that has further developed the 
requirements in relation to the setting of all fees:

 The Licensing Authority cannot make a profit and must carry forward 
surplus - R v Manchester CC ex parte King (1991) and R (app Simply 
Pleasure and Ors) v Westminster CC (2012)

 Deficits can be recouped through increasing fees (this can be done at 
any time including mid year) - R v Tower Hamlets LBC ex parte Tower 
Hamlets Combined Traders Association (1994) and R (app Simply 
Pleasure and Ors) v Westminster CC (2012)

 Only administration and issue costs can be taken into consideration - R 
(app Simply Pleasure and Ors) v Westminster CC (2012)

 Compliance with a licence or conditions etc is compliance rather than 
enforcement - R v Associated Octel co ltd (costs) (1996)

9.0 Risk Management 

9.1 There is a right to object to most fees set following publication of the Statutory 
Notices. If valid objections are received the matter would be referred to the 
Director of Planning and Sustainable Development for consideration. 

10.0 Background

10.1 The Authority may charge a fee for the issuing or renewal of various licences 
for which they have a statutory duty to issue.  Certain fees are set either by 
Statute or Regulations but some fees can be set by Local Authorities to cover 
the cost of administration, compliance and some elements of enforcement; 
Locally Set Fees.

10.2 The service where possible aims to recover operating costs and where the 
Council has the discretion to set the fees, they are subject to review which can 
take into account operating costs, inflation, purchase costs etc.

10.3 The majority of Locally Set Fees have remained the same since 2011 and took 
account of the Council’s aim to recover reasonable costs and the relevant 
statutory powers that fall within the remit of the service.

10.4 A number of fees are fixed by Statute; theses are highlighted in Appendix A. It 
is envisaged that the increase in fees would take effect in January 2018 
(subject to consultation and consideration of any objections). 

10.5 Fees have remained at current levels for several years and the Licensing 
Team has been able to make efficiency savings that have alleviated most 
budgetary pressures by reducing costs. 



OFFICIAL

10.6 However, efficiency savings have now been maximised and an increase in 
certain fees is required as a result of annual increases in staffing costs. 

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting 
the report author:

Name: Miss Kim Evans
Designation: Licensing Team Leader
Tel No: 0300 123 5015
Email: kim.evans@cheshireeast.gov.uk

mailto:kim.evans@cheshireeast.gov.uk


OFFICIAL

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2018/19 - CEC and ASDV 2017/18 2018/19

Please do not filter this document. It is designed to present the prices
not analyse them. Revised at CLOSE OF BUSINESS **/**/****

Current
Charges

£

Proposed
Charges

£

Justification
(Basis / reason for increase, etc)

Increase /
Decrease

£0.00p

Increase /
Decrease

%
LICENSING

Proposed Fees for Cheshire East
Adult Gaming Centre Initial Application 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Annual Fee 615.00 615.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Application to Vary 922.00 922.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Application to Transfer 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Re-instatement of Licence 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Provisional Statement 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Application - Provisional Statement Holders 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Copy of Licence 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Adult Gaming Centre Notification of change 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Betting Shops Initial Application 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Annual Fee 600.00 600.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Application to Vary 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Application to Transfer 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Re-instatement of Licence 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Provisional Statement 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Application - Provisional Statement holders 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Copy of Licence 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Betting Shops Notification of Change 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Bingo Initial Application 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Annual Fee 615.00 615.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Annual Fee 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Application to Vary 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Re-instatement of Licence 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Provisional Statement 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Application - Provisional Statement Holders 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Copy of Licence 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Bingo Notification of Change 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Track Betting Initial Application 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Annual Fee 615.00 615.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Application to Vary 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Application to Transfer 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Re-instatement of Licence 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Provisional Statement 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Application - Provisional Statement Holders 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Copy of Licence 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Track Betting Notification of Change 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Family Entertainment Centre Initial Application. 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Annual Fee 615.00 615.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Application to Vary 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Application to Transfer 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Re-instatement of Licence 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Provisional Statement 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Application - Provisional Statement Holders 922.50 922.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Copy of Licence 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Family Entertainment Centre Notification of Change 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Licensed premises gaming machine permits initial application 150.00 150.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Licensed premises gaming machine permits variation 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Licensed premises gaming machine permits annual fee 100.00 100.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Temporary Use Notice (TUN) 358.75 358.75 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Replacement Copy of TUN 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Gambling Permits - All permit fees are set statutorily:
Gambling - gaming machine permits (in alcohol licensed premises)

New - 3 or more machines 150.00 150.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
New - Max of 2 machines - one off fee 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Variation - 3 or more machines 100.00 100.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Transfer 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
First annual fee - 3 or more machines 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Annual fee - 3 or more machines 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Copy of Permit 15.00 15.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Change of Name 25.00 25.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Gambling - gaming machine notification (in alcohol licensed premises) 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Gambling - gaming machine permit (in unlicensed Family Entertainment Centre)
New 300.00 300.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Renewal 300.00 300.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Gambling - prize gaming permit 
New 300.00 300.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Renewal 300.00 300.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Gambling - club gaming permit 10 year duration
New 200.00 200.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Renewal 200.00 200.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Annual fee 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%



OFFICIAL

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2018/19 - CEC and ASDV 2017/18 2018/19

Please do not filter this document. It is designed to present the prices
not analyse them. Revised at CLOSE OF BUSINESS **/**/****

Current
Charges

£

Proposed
Charges

£

Justification
(Basis / reason for increase, etc)

Increase /
Decrease

£0.00p

Increase /
Decrease

%
Gambling - club machine permit 10 year duration

New 200.00 200.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Renewal 200.00 200.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Annual fee 50.00 50.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Fees relating to vehicle and private hire operator licences, items
marked ( * ) below are subject to consultation and approval by the
Licensing Committee.  

Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Vehicles
* Hackney Carriage - 1 year 301.00 305.00 To meet cost of service provision 4.00 1.33%
* Private Hire Vehicle - 1 year 301.00 305.00 To meet cost of service provision 4.00 1.33%
* Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Additional Test Fee 78.00 78.00 0.00 0.00%
* Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire Driver - 3 years 95.00 97.00 To meet cost of service provision 2.00 2.11%
* Private Hire Operator - 5 years 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00%

Vehicle Re-test Fee 37.00 37.00 0.00 0.00%

* Joint Hackney Carriage / Private Hire driver - Renewal 113.00 115.00 To meet cost of service provision 2.00 1.77%
Replacement Driver Badge 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00%
Replacement Plates 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00%
Replacement window stickers 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00%
DVLA Licence Check 5.00 5.00 0.00 0.00%
Knowledge Test 40.00 45.00 To meet cost of service provision 5.00 12.50%
Transfer of licence 40.00 40.00 0.00 0.00%

Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) Applications 48.00 48.00 0.00 0.00%

Street Traders 375.00 375.00 0.00 0.00%

Sexual Entertainment Venues
New application 2,280.00 2,280.00 0.00 0.00%
Renewal 1,140.00 1,140.00 0.00 0.00%
Transfer 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00%
Variation 2,280.00 2,280.00 0.00 0.00%

Liquor Licences (Statutory Fees)

Premises 
Rateable value
£0 to £4,300 - New 100.00 100.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 70.00 70.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
£4,301 to £33,000 - New 190.00 190.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 180.00 180.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
£33,001 to £87,000 - New 315.00 315.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 295.00 295.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
£87,001 to £125,000 - New 450.00 450.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 320.00 320.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
£125,000 + - New 635.00 635.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 350.00 350.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%



OFFICIAL

SCALE OF FEES AND CHARGES 2018/19 - CEC and ASDV 2017/18 2018/19

Please do not filter this document. It is designed to present the prices
not analyse them. Revised at CLOSE OF BUSINESS **/**/****

Current
Charges

£

Proposed
Charges

£

Justification
(Basis / reason for increase, etc)

Increase /
Decrease

£0.00p

Increase /
Decrease

%
Additional fees for exceptionally large events of a temporary nature

Number of persons present
5,000 - 9,999 - New 1,000.00 1,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 500.00 500.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
10,000 - 14,999 - New 2,000.00 2,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 1,000.00 1,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
15,000 - 19,999 - New 4,000.00 4,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 2,000.00 2,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
20,000 - 29,999 - New 8,000.00 8,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 4,000.00 4,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
30,000 - 39,999 - New 16,000.00 16,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 8,000.00 8,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
40,000 - 49,999 - New 24,000.00 24,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 12,000.00 12,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
50,000 - 59,999 - New 32,000.00 32,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 16,000.00 16,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
60,000 - 69,999 - New 40,000.00 40,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 20,000.00 20,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
70,000 - 79,999 - New 48,000.00 48,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 24,000.00 24,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
80,000 - 89,999 - New 56,000.00 56,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 28,000.00 28,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
90,000 and over - New 64,000.00 64,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

- Annual Fee 32,000.00 32,000.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Notification of change of name or address of premises licence holder or club 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Application to vary to specify individual as designated premises supervisor 23.00 23.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Notification of change of address of designated premises supervisor 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Notification of alteration of club rules 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Application to transfer premises licence 23.00 23.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Interim authority notice 23.00 23.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Application for copy or summary 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Application for making of a provisional statement 315.00 315.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Copy of Public Register (per entry) 0.00 10.50 10.50 #DIV/0!

Personal
Application for grant 37.00 37.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Application for copy 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Notification of change of name or address 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Temporary Event Notice
Notification of a temporary event 21.00 21.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Application for copy 10.50 10.50 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

Lottery
Grant (initial) 40.00 40.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%
Renewal 20.00 20.00 Set by Central Government 0.00 0.00%

GENERAL NOTES
Prices quoted include VAT, where applicable, unless otherwise stated.





OFFICIAL

CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL

Licensing Committee

Date of Meeting: 6th November 2017
Report of: Licensing Team Leader
Subject/Title: Details of Licensed Vehicles Suspended 
Portfolio Holder: Cllr Ainsley Arnold – Housing and Planning

                        
1.0 Report Summary

1.1 This report sets out the licensed vehicles suspended by Licensing Officers for 
the period 1st January 2017 to 30th September 2017. 

2.0 Recommendation

2.1 That Members note the content of the report and the details in Appendix 1. 

3.0 Reasons for Recommendations

3.1 The Licensing Committee’s scheme of delegations provides that Members be 
informed of the vehicles suspended under powers delegated to Officers. 

4.0 Wards Affected

4.1 All

5.0 Local Ward Members 

5.1 All

6.0 Policy Implications 

6.1 None identified

7.0 Financial Implications 

7.1 None identified

8.0 Legal Implications 

8.1 The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 provides the 
Licensing Authority with two ways to suspend licenced vehicles. 

8.2 Section 60 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 - 
Suspension and revocation of vehicle licences:



OFFICIAL

(1) Notwithstanding anything in the Act of 1847 or in this Part of this Act, a 
district council may suspend or revoke, or (on application therefore under 
section 40 of the Act of 1847 or section 48 of this Act, as the case may be) 
refuse to renew a vehicle licence on any of the following grounds—

(a)     that the hackney carriage or private hire vehicle is unfit for use as a 
hackney carriage or private hire vehicle;

(b)     any offence under, or non-compliance with, the provisions of the 
Act of 1847 or of this Part of this Act by the operator or driver; or

(c)     any other reasonable cause.

(2) Where a district council suspend, revoke or refuse to renew any licence 
under this section they shall give to the proprietor of the vehicle notice of the 
grounds on which the licence has been suspended or revoked or on which they 
have refused to renew the licence within fourteen days of such suspension, 
revocation or refusal. 

(3) Any proprietor aggrieved by a decision of a district council under this section 
may appeal to a magistrates’ court.

8.3 Section 68 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976

Fitness of hackney carriages and private hire vehicles:
Any authorised officer of the Council in question or any constable shall have 
power at all reasonable times to inspect and test, for the purpose of 
ascertaining fitness, any hackney carriage or private hire vehicle licensed by the 
County Borough Council or any taximeter affixed to such a vehicle, and if he is 
not satisfied as to the fitness of the hackney carriage or private hire vehicle or 
as to the accuracy of the taximeter he may by notice in writing require the 
proprietor of the hackney carriage or private hire vehicle to make it or its 
taximeter available for further inspection and testing at such reasonable time 
and place as may be specified in the notice and suspend the vehicle licence 
until such time as such authorised officer or constable is so satisfied.

Provided that, if the authorised officer or constable is not so satisfied before the 
expiration of a period of two months, the said licence shall, by virtue of this 
section, be deemed to have been revoked and subsections (2) and (3) of 
Section 60 of this Act (i.e. Notice of Revocation and Right of Appeal, 
respectively) shall apply with any necessary modifications.

9.0 Risk Management 

9.1 There is an opportunity to appeal against a suspension under section 60 of the 
Act as soon as the Notice is issued. In respect of a suspension under section 
68 a right of appeal does not apply until a notice of revocation is issued. 

10.0 Background and Options

10.1 The Council’s Scheme of Delegations makes provision for Officers to suspend 
vehicles in certain circumstances. This would include: 



OFFICIAL

 Where the vehicle is in breach of a Council condition (eg failed to 
attend a 6 month test or incorrect signage), 

 A breach of legislation or byelaws (eg not having a meter in a 
hackney carriage)

 Accident damage to the vehicle
 Where the vehicle is not fit for use (ie invalid or expired insurance)

10.2 There are two powers of suspension conferred upon officers under the 
Council’s Scheme of Delegation. These are:

I. Section 60 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976. The suspension does not date effect until 21 days after the 
service of the suspension notice. There is an immediate right of 
appeal to the Magistrates’ Court. Where an appeal has been logged 
the suspension does not take effect until the appeal has been 
disposed of, unless the suspension is over turned. 

II. Section 68 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 
1976. The suspension takes immediate effect upon service of the 
suspension notice. If the vehicle is not presented for test/inspection 
(and passes) within two month an automatic notice of revocation of 
the licence is issued. There is then a right of appeal to the 
Magistrates’ Court where a revocation notice is issued. 

10.3 In practice, most suspensions are issued under section 68 of the Local 
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. This is because the 
suspension takes immediate effect and adequately deals with potentially unfit, 
unsafe or unsuitable vehicles. 

10.4 In addition, to the suspension notice issued, the relevant Enforcement Officer 
will also issue a notice under section 58 of the Local Government 
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. This notice requires the return of the 
vehicle licence and plates. 

10.5 The Licensing Team periodically reports these suspensions to the Licensing 
Committee. 

11.0 Access to Information

The background papers relating to this report can be inspected by contacting 
the report writer:

Name: Miss Kim Evans
Designation: Licensing Team Leader
Tel No: 0300 123 5015
Email: kim.evans@cheshireeast.gov.uk

mailto:paul.mountford@cheshireeast.gov.uk




UNCLASSIFIED

Appendix 1
Licence

Number Type of vehicle Date Suspended Reason

2355
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 04/01/2017

Insurance Ceased. New insurance certificate provided and suspension
lifted

3871
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 04/01/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

8430
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 06/01/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2408
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 11/01/2017 Vehicle in accident. Vehicle licence surrendered. 

4462
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 11/01/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2041
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 17/01/2017

Officer inspected the vehicle, which has bald tyres. Corrected and
suspension lifted

4049
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 18/01/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2159
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 24/01/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2023
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 26/01/2017 Vehicle in accident. Vehicle licence surrendered. 

1024
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/02/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted



UNCLASSIFIED

8419
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/02/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

1057
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 02/02/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8213
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 06/02/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8218
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 06/02/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

1021
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 07/02/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

3908
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 08/02/2017 Vehicle off the road. Licence surrendered

3780
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 09/02/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

3913
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 09/02/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

8276
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 09/02/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

8428
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 09/02/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

2144
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 14/02/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

3039
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 16/02/2017 Vehicle in accident. Vehicle repaired and suspension lifted.



UNCLASSIFIED

8115
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 16/02/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

4431
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 20/02/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2374
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 24/02/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8517
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 24/02/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

8455
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 02/03/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

2438
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 03/03/2017

Failed to notify the Council of the sale of the vehicle. Licence
surrendered

8467
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 03/03/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

4312
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 07/03/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2008
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 08/03/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

4216
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 14/03/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

2289
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 17/03/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted



UNCLASSIFIED

4374
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 23/03/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2407
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 27/03/2017 Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle licence revoked.

2220
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 28/03/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8202
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 29/03/2017 Licence subequently surrendered

3877
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 30/03/2017

Vehicle failed its annual tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8384
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 30/03/2017 Cracked window. Damage repaired and suspension lifted

4397
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 03/04/2017

Failed to present vehicle for six month test. Licence automtically
revoked 

4477
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 03/04/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

2339
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 05/04/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8481
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 12/04/2017 Vehicle failed its six month tests. Licence surrendered

4531
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 19/04/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

3757
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 04/05/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted



UNCLASSIFIED

4083
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 04/05/2017

Vehicle failed its six month tests. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8488
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 08/05/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

8344
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 30/05/2017 Vehicle sold without proper notification. Licence automtaically revoked

4491
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 31/05/2017 Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle licence revoked.

2436
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/06/2017 Vehicle not presented for annual test. Licence expired

8325
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/06/2017

Insurance Ceased. New insurance certificate provided and suspension
lifted

8154
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 02/06/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

4399
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 13/06/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8301
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 13/06/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8485
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 16/06/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

1040
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 22/06/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted



UNCLASSIFIED

4460
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 23/06/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

2017
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 26/06/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

8429
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 27/06/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

4413
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 06/07/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

1027
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 12/07/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

8375
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 24/07/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

8548
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 25/07/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

2180
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/08/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

3974
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/08/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

4408
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 01/08/2017 Vehicle not presented for 6 month test. Licence surrendered.

1015
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 03/08/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted



UNCLASSIFIED

8545
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 03/08/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence automtically revoked 

2377
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 08/08/2017 Vehicle in accident. Licence expired

8553
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 08/08/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

4013
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 09/08/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

4307
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 09/08/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

3970
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 21/08/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

8431
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 01/09/2017

Vehicle failed its annual test. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition
and suspension lifted

1039
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 04/09/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2378
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 04/09/2017

Vehicle failed its annual test. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition
and suspension lifted

3743
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 08/09/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

2358
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 11/09/2017

Meter not correct. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted



UNCLASSIFIED

2424
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 14/09/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

3200
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 14/09/2017

Vehicle failed its six month test. Vehicle later presented in a pass
condition and suspension lifted

4481
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 14/09/2017

Vehicle in accident. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition and
suspension lifted

4420
QXC  Priv Hire Vehicle
Licence 21/09/2017 Vehicle in accident. Not yet resolved

8465
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 21/09/2017

Vehicle failed its annual test. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition
and suspension lifted

3746
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 25/09/2017 Vehicle in accident. Not yet resolved

2420
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 26/09/2017

Vehicle failed its annual test. Vehicle later presented in a pass condition
and suspension lifted

2069
QXA  Hackney Carriage
Vehicle Licence 29/09/2017 Vehicle in accident. Not yet resolved


	Agenda
	4 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	5 Minutes of Licensing Sub-Committees
	Minutes , 19/04/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 24/04/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 08/05/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 10/05/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 15/05/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 23/06/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 03/07/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 02/08/2017 Licensing Act Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 24/02/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 10/03/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 30/03/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 13/04/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 30/06/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 18/07/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 24/08/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee
	Minutes , 19/09/2017 General Licensing Sub-Committee

	6 Review of Licensing Fees and Charges
	Appendix A

	7 Details of Licensed Vehicles Suspended
	Appendix 1


